THE MASONIC HALL

Masonic Hall (built ca. 1880) was photographed in 1943. This
cut limestone sturcture housed membership functions for the
Masons and its affiliated women's group, Eastern Star. Located
at the corner of Washington and Third streets, the building was
used for ice cream socials and dances in the 1920s and 1930s,
until the larger Township Hall was completed in 1939.




